From: Han. James

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: tomorrow"s Diridon Partner Coordination meeting
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:12:20 PM

James Han

Planner | Planning Division | PBCE

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/plannin

San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction.
| will monitor email during this time.

From: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Parra-Garcia, Sabrina <Sabrina.Parra-Garcia@sanjoseca.gov>; Alvarez, Salvador
<Salvador.Alvarez@sanjoseca.gov>; Williams, Olympia <Olympia.Williams@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin,
Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Sanderfer, Larissa <Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements,
Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>; Pham, Nguyen <nguyen.pham@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood,
Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Han,
James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci
<Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim
<Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Heyne, Colin
<Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: tomorrow's Diridon Partner Coordination meeting

Hi all,

Below is the agenda for the Diridon Partner Coordination meeting tomorrow at 3:30. When |
scheduled it, | was hoping it would be all about celebrating and reflecting, so | invited the core
project team and others who helped get the grant program off the ground (buddies). It turns out
that | need to use much of the time to discuss how they will fulfill their commitments under the
grant agreements moving forward. (Overall, the program has gone well, but follow through has been
challenging for a number of reasons.) This is just to say that you are still welcome to attend if you
want, but staff is optional and you are welcome to skip it. | will invite you to the final partner
meeting, probably in June, when we can really reflect and celebrate as a group.

1. Celebrate/reflect on completed events since 11/5— 15 min
a. Friends of Caltrain event
b. Resident Cafecito
c. Artist Workshop
d. Experience Workshop
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2. Reflection =15 min
a. How has outreach been going?
b. What methods have you used to share info about Diridon engagement opportunities?
c. Which methods have worked best?
d. Suggestions for how the City can best support you?
3. Grant Agreements — 25 min
a. We are extending the term to June 2021 to enable ongoing assistance with outreach
(Task 1.1) and to complete engagement commitments.
b. Discuss the scope of outreach/engagement work for 2021
i. Allto re-share announcements about engagement opportunities through
outreach channels (5-8 announcements through June)
ii. Aiming for a total of 3-5 partner events in late January through March
c. Discuss deliverables
i. Event summaries and outreach materials
ii. Final Grant Report with expense tracking/receipts
4. Wrap up/Next Steps — 5 min

Thanks!
Lori

Lori Severino

Diridon Program Manager
(408) 535-3537
www.diridonsj.org
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